

Airbus Helicopters Deutschland GmbH
Technical Agreement
BO105-05-004A**Technical Support**

86607 Donauwörth - Germany

Phone: +49 (0)906 71-4155

Fax: +49 (0)906 71-4111

Donauwoerth, 14.12.2018

Company: Maritim Helicopters**Attention:** Derek Westphal**Department:** Maintenance

A/C-Type: BO105

Component: N/A

O/ref. SR N°: N/A

A/C-S/N: 0803 and

Component S/N: N/A

Activity Id: N/A

0813

A/C-TT: N/A

Component TT: N/A

Subject: Extension of supplementary inspections chapter 21 step 3 and 4 chapter 31 step 1

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen,

For the visual inspection of the tailboom 101-10,21(3) & 101-10,21(4) the inspection interval given in the AMM is valid (3 years or 1800 Fh, whichever occurs first).

For removal of the tailboom and inspection according to 101-10,31(1) the inspection interval can be increased from 3 years to 6 years or 1800 Fh, whichever occurs first.

Before use, you are requested by AHD to inform your local authorities about this agreement

Yours faithfully,

Frank Eichler

Technical Expert

Technical Support**Davide Francescatti**

Stress Airframe/Equipments BK117

Compliance Verification Engineer**Data approved under****DOA Ref.: EASA.21.J.700**

This response/service is based on an Airbus Helicopters Group definition of the subject aircraft model. The response/service may be incompatible with an aircraft which has been modified according to a non Airbus Helicopters Group definition. For such an aircraft, it is your duty to check with the party responsible for the modification (and thus the change in the aircraft's definition) to ensure that this response/service is still valid for this particular aircraft. Your failure to ensure this may result in aircraft performance or flight safety being compromised. If this response/service is incompatible with the modified aircraft, Airbus Helicopters Group shall not be liable for any damages, including consequential damages, resulting from or related to the use of this response/service. By using this response/service, you agree to be bound by this disclaimer.